10/5/89

Deer Gary,

B I'm not of? on a8 lifton kick, tut by coincidence, the first taing
i came sc-reoss ir consolidating to files tais e.m. ies my co-y of D354, in my
old files, where + hsd my notes on my WC summsries,

My point here is to illustrste how utterly ridiculous his cleims sare,

.in this cese tnst you "stole" Powell from him. Before I knew either of yout I
had this meterisl en! forget it. The reason, my interest in the men on the

first floor. I hLaé this filed under Pierce Allmen. It was in =earching for the
infermetion on my interest that I got the rennrt mentioning Fowell getting
travped én tre bldg.

On had t~ ¥now nathire of Tawell's existance tn l2arn of it for the
documents on Allmen lsed tn him,

In this case ,y file is 20 o0ld they were even ugir s 4iffersnt
kid and size of reper in zeroxing tten,

It now coites bask to e thet = vrobebly neve mnre in a l=ter snd ifffer-
ent file, dstinz to t.e end oI 1966 or esrly 1567, op ienchester. LI kiuow * heve more
on tae incident ‘nere, for I got in touch with Robert MacNeil, +:en with NBC  and

hesve 2 stetement fro- him prepared vhile he was or the btoat going from Few
York tc his rew jinb with B3Z, iz England.

I don't reczll, if I even knew, how you ceme unon Powell, Put thie is
tow I did, ir trscing cut one nf my esrly interéste, the men in the dn~rmey, How
early ysu csn tell from the Tact thet YWIT was written befeore any bther bo-ks
tut Epstein's ware cut.

Mow if I wante’ to malke nasty insuations, =2nd I do nnt, I conld null
g Lifton and sey thet kecouse at that esrlv datel sent a copy of the ms of "WIII
to Celif for Xag: die's and Bill's criticial couwants, taose vecple out there got
a lead on my intercet in the men in the d~orway snd irn doin~ their own trecing
would have sutomatically come accross Powell. L do not fnr one minute taink this
havuened, But it is more ressoneable susvicion thet Lifton's.

incidently, dess thi:z not alse address woether or not I was trying to
stesl from lMegrie's to~k, which + heve yet tn see? 1 sent her a copy cof the ms
of WWII bvefore the winter of 1966. I ¢ uld get ths exact date, but it ics not

meterial, Somz wey to steal, huh?
This is for your informetion only. o copies tn snyone.

Sincerely,



